File No.8-36/2010-FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
Indira ParyavaranBhawan,
Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,
New Delhi - 110003.

Dated: 28 November, 2022
To
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Jharkhand,
Ranchi.

Sub: Request of user agency i.e. NMDC Limited for Amendment in
conditions of the Stage-I FC transferred to NMDC Limited from previous
user agency M/s Rohne Coal Company Private Limited. —reg.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to State Government’s letter no. 3/Van Bhumi-
100/2009-1406 V.P. dated 20.05.2022 on the above subject forwarding the request
of user agency i.e. M/s. NMDC Limited to amend in the conditions of Stage-I
approval dated 23.01.2013 i.e. to raise and maintain Compensate Afforestation over
degraded forest land twice in extent of diverted area in place of non-forest land
specified in the Stage-1 approval. In this connection, it is to inform that the matter
was considered by the Forest Advisory Committee in its meeting held on 21.09.2022.
A copy of the minutes of the meeting of the FAC may be accessed at
www.parivesh.nic.in.

Based on the recommendation of the FAC and approval of the same by the
competent authority of the Ministry, the Central Government hereby clarifies that
the CA should be raised as per the conditions stipulated in the Stage-I approval and
compliance of all other conditions will be ensured by the user agency.

In view of above, I am directed to request the State Government to direct the user
agency to ensure compliance of Stage-I approval as per decision taken by the Central
Government and a report on the same may be submitted to the Ministry for further
necessary action in the matter.

Signed by Charan Jeet Yours faithfully,
Singh

Date: 28-11-2022 10:11:48 sd/-
Reason: Approved (Charan Jeet Singh)

Scientist ‘D’
Copy to:
1. Principal Chief Conservation of Forests, Government of Jharkhand, Ranchi
2. Regional Officer (Central), Integrated Regional Office, Ranchi
3. Nodal Officer, O/o the PCCF, Govt. of Jharkhand, Ranchi
4. User Agency
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoOEF&CC, New Delhi
6. Guard File



File No.8-100/2008-FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
Indira ParyavaranBhawan,
Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,
New Delhi - 110003
T Dated: 7th November, 2022
o}
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Jharkhand,
Ranchi

Sub: Modification in condition of Stage-I approval dated 20.09.2010 of
change in CA land from Non-forest land to degraded forest land -
Proposal for non-forestry use of 150.49 ha of forest land in favour of M/s
NTPC Limited (Originally approval in favour of M/s TenughatEmta Coal
Mines Limited) for Badam Coal Mining Project in Hazaribagh District in
the State of Jharkhand- reg.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the State Government of Jharkhand’s letter no. 3/Van
Bhuni-44/2008-2545 V.P. dated 01.09.2022 on the above subject seeking prior
approval of the Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and
to say that the proposal was examined by the Forest Advisory Committee in its
meeting held on 21.09.2022. The Minutes of the FAC meeting may be accessed at
www.parivesh.nic.in. The Committee, after detailed discussion and deliberation on
the proposal, took a serious note of the tendency of the user agency to avert the
conditions on which forest land was transferred to the user agency and recommended
raising of CA as stipulated in the Stage-I approval as the user agency was aware of the
conditions stipulated in the Stage-I approval, and had also given an undertaking to
abide by these conditions while seeking transfer of approval.

Based on the recommendation of the FAC and approval of the same by the

competent authority of the Ministry, the Central Government conveys the following:

i. CA should be raised as per the conditions stipulated in the Stage-I approval
dated 20.09.2010 and compliance of all other conditions will be ensured by the
user agency.

ii. To check the tendencies among various user agencies to avoid compliance of
the conditions prescribed in Stage 1 FC approval after having given an
undertaking that they shall abide by such conditions in other similarly placed
cases, the action proposed in the extant case, as indicated in the above para,
shall be mutatis mutandis applicable.

Yours faithfully,
n
(Charan Jeét S’fﬁéﬁ)
Scientist ‘D’
Copy to:

1. Principal Chief Conservation of Forests, Government of Jharkhand, Ranchi
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2. Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office (Eastern Zone), Ranchi
3. Nodal Officer, O/o the PCCF, Govt.of Jharkhand, Ranchi

4, User Agency
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF&CC, New Delhi

6. Guard File.




